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DOJ amendments (below) to the paper issued by NR Eat 23:46.

NR

NR

Executive Secretariat

Room SD20 | Stormont Castle | Belfast | BT4 3TT

1&S i

EaT NR _.@executnveoﬂllce-ni.gov.uk
L 1

The personal information (e.g., name, personal email, home postal address) included in your correspondence, which The Executive Office now
holds, will be handled in accordance with data protection legislation. It will be kept secure and only shared with relevant officials for the purpose of
providing a response. This information will be retained for no longer than is necessary, and in line with the Department’s retention and disposal

schedule.

Donal/Deirdre,

The Minister of Justice wishes to highlight the following drafting errors:

Unlicensed cafes/coffee shops should only be open 6am-8pm.

Off-sales continue to cease at 8pm, including from pubs.

The max 6 people/2 household rule applies to unlicensed cafes/coffee shops.

fi'@executiveoffice-ni.gov.uk] On Behalf Of TEO execomm secretariat

g9 NR @justice-ni.x.gsi.gov.uk
i Irrelevant & Sensitive |
Department of
-
Justice
An Roinn DIi agus Cirt
Mannystrie O tha Laa
wwhw justice-ni.gov.uk
From: NR
Senlt: 10 November 2020 23:45
To:i NR Dcommunities-ni.gov.uk> NR
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i NR i@executiveoffice-ni.gov.uk>
Subject: DESK IMMEDIATE: Paper - reconvened Executive meeting 10 November 2020

The Executive Secretariat is circulating the attached summary of recommendations on behalf DfE.

NR
Executive Secretariat
~--Rono. SDNLL Stormant.Castla L Ralfast | BT4 3TT
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